

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0317-EX-PL-2006 (Ref : 4722)

From: Koala, Bertin [mailto:Bertin.Koala@boeing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2007 11:27 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Douglass, Bob; Zappala, Chuck
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0317-EX-PL-2006 (Ref : 4722)

We will take that. Thanks for understanding.
Bertin

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2007 5:37 AM
To: Koala, Bertin
Cc: Douglass, Bob; Zappala, Chuck
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0317-EX-PL-2006 (Ref : 4722)
Importance: High

I understand it may take some time to get a respond back from the FAA and since you have already coordinated with the AFTRCC, if you agree I'll go ahead take the FAA frequency bands out of your application for now and start processing your application and when you obtained the required NGT numbers form the FAA send them to me so I can submit those separately.

Ben Ghaffari

3/27/2007